

Yarra Bay House

c. 1917 – c. 1985

Details

Yarra Bay House, at Phillip Bay, was the site of a number of government-run children's Homes from around 1917 to the mid 1980s. It was built in 1903, originally as part of the Cable Station at La Perouse. The first children's institution at Yarra Bay House was established by the State Children's Relief Department around 1917, for state wards who were defined as intellectually handicapped. It then became La Perouse Girls Training School, as an annexe of Parramatta Training School for Girls from 1923 to 1939, then became a Truant School for Boys. In the mid 1950s, it was a boys' home, run by the Child Welfare Department. The facility was closed as a children's home in 1985.

Gallery



Yarra Bay House, Phillip Bay

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Department of Youth and Community Services, State Government of New South Wales (1976 - 1988)

Related Organisations

- La Perouse Training School for Girls (28 July 1928 1939)
- La Perouse Training School for Girls was located at Yarra Bay House.
- <u>Yarra Bay House (1917 1923)</u> Yarra Bay House was located at Yarra Bay House.
- <u>Yarra Bay House Truant School (1939 c. 1955)</u> Yarra Bay House Truant School was located at Yarra Bay House.
- <u>Yarra Bay Boys' Home (c. 1955 1985)</u> Yarra Bay Boys' Home was located at Yarra Bay House.

Resources

- They'll All Enjoy Christmas Parties, The Australian Women's Weekly, 9 December 1933
- Davey, J. Michael, Journey of Hope: a remarkable true story, 2011

- Parry, Naomi, Yarra Bay House, The Dictionary of Sydney, 2015
- Ronald Arthur interviewed by Jeannine Baker for the Forgotten Australians and Former Child Migrants oral history project, August 2011 - September 2011

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/yarra-bay-house/